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From: "Mike Flynn" <MFLYNN@colsa.com>
To: <actionbuilders@knology.net>
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 10:20 AM

Subject: Thanks
We would like to extend our sincere thanks to Mark and Diane Rovere aka Action Builders Inc.
for the outstanding work they provided in building our custom dream home.

Craftsmanship, professionalism and attention to detail were evident in every step of the building
process.

From the beginning, Mark and Diane sat down with us and helped develop a step-by-step plan to
ensure that construction goes as easily as possible.

They laid out a budget and a timeline and worked to the best of their ability to make sure those
timelines and budgets were met.

Mark's attention to detail shows thru ought our home. He refuses to cut any corners and ensures
that his contractors are working up to his high standards.

For us, however, the most important detail of the entire homebuilding experience was the
communication. Not one time were any of my calls not answered or returned promptly no matter
the time of day or night. This provided us with peace of mind knowing that our concerns were
being taken care of.

[ hear so many horror stories from friends after going through a homebuilding. We can honestly
say that it was a very satisfying experience working with Action Builders.

If you are looking for an honest, dependable and seasoned homebuilder, I would highly
recommend Action Builders.

Sincerely,

Mike and Kandi Flynn
5007 Monica Rd.
Huntsville, Al

2/22/2011



